
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 
DATE: April 13, 2022 

 
TO: All Potential Bidders 

 
FROM: Karisa Scott, Procurement Specialist, City of Knoxville 

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 – Customized Shelters and Table

 Covers 

BIDS TO BE OPENED: April 14, 2022, at 2:30:00 p.m. (Eastern Time) 

This addendum is being published to answer questions from potential bidders and becomes a 
part of the Contract Document and modifies the original specifications as noted. 

 
Question #1: What kind of design are looking for in these shelters? Are you looking for a bus 
shelter type or are you looking for a canopy (columns & Roof)? Do you have a layout or 
drawings of what you are going for? 

 
Response: We are looking for temporary, pop-up canopy type shelters. As such we do not have 
any drawings or layouts. 
 
Question #2: Are you able to supply a quote for the shelters only and exclude the rest of the 
items? Or we might be able to cover the signage, are we able to supply the shelter and the 
signage requested only for this bid? 
 
Response: All requested items must be quoted in order to be eligible for award. 
 
Question #3: We fabricated a fully pre-assembled "bus shelter" style shelter that is welded 
steel and has a smooth paint finish.  You would just offload it from a truck bed and anchor it to 
a concrete pad, will this be acceptable? 
 
Response: No, this will not be acceptable. 
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